The Town House, Market Place, High Street
Location — west side of Market Place, High Street. Marked on Town trail at #1. Grade |l Listed.

The Town House is an imposing two-storey, eight-bay house, built in 1691 for Aquila Dawson. It has a
pantile roof. The date is attested by a date stone set in the fourth bay, just under the roof line. The
Dawson family were merchants, who used Bawtry wharf to trade as far afield as the Baltic. The house’s
facade was originally symmetrical, but the openings in the ground floor were altered in the 19%
century. It has extensive wings on the back of the house.

Adjoining the house, to its left, is another building — also two storeys, but much smaller. It comprises
three bays, but the left hand one is obscured by a 20" century extension. The roof is of Welsh slate.
This cottage is probably earlier, dating to the early 17t century.

In the 1950s or 1960s the house, and part of the adjacent cottage, were used by Barton as a motor
garage, when that business moved out of their earlier premises on the other side of High Street. The
house became The Town House, a bar and restaurant, in about 2010.
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The Town House and adjacent cottage, Market Place, High Street

The Town House, and adjacent cottage, in 1890



The Town House - relief carvings of lions and date stone

Historic England Listing Details

SK69SE BAWTRY HIGH STREET (west side), Market Place 10/25 Nos 9, 11 and 13 5th June 1968 (garage
premises of Barton of Bawtry). (Formerly listed as 11-13 Market Place) GV Il House and attached
cottage now garage premises. Dated 'WTE/1691'; cottage has probably early C17 core encased early
C19; C20 alterations. Cottage has fragmentary internal timber framing; painted brick with pantile and
Welsh slate roofs. 2-storey, 8-bay house of 1691 with wing to rear right and 2 gabled wings in rear-
left angle; low 2-storey, 3-bay cottage forms wing set back on left. Main house: altered ground floor
has part-glazed doors to bays 1, 4 and 6; bays 2 and 3 have a 6-light showroom door with glazing bars
in corniced surround; bay-5 shop window in pilastered and corniced surround; bays 7 and 8 have old
sashes with glazing bars. To mid-floor level at each end of facade are stone plaques with relief carvings



of lions (said to have come from Old St. Georges' Church, Doncaster). 1st floor: sashes with glazing
bars in flush wooden architraves, those to bays 1-3 later and with horned sash frames; bays 7 and 8
have C20 casements with glazing bars; date plaque over bay 4. Boxed eaves to hipped pantile roof
with 2 brick ridge stacks. Cottage forming wing on left: C20 addition to bay 1 (not of special interest);
bay 2 has shop window on left of part- glazed door; bay 3 has 4-pane sash to left of part-glazed door.
Ist floor: two horizontally-sliding sashes with glazing bars. Dentilled eaves to steeply-pitched Welsh
slate roof with brick end stack on left and stack between bays 2 and 3, both stacks set forward of ridge.

Description in DMBC’s Bawtry Conservation Area Appraisal

The C18th building at numbers 9, 11 and 13 is a 2 storey, 8 bay town house with a wing to the right
and 2 gabled wings in rear left angle. Evidence of an early date (c 1691) is given by fragmentary internal
timber framing in the 3 bay cottage which forms the wing set back on left of the building. There are
also stone plaques with relief carvings of lions at mid—floor level at each end of facade, which probably
come from Old St. Georges’ Church, Doncaster.



